
CaliforniaISO%v Your Link taPower 

Caliiomla Independent 
System Operator 

July 23,2007 

Mr. Chris Gillis 
Generation lnterconnectionServices 
Mail Code N7L 
245 Market Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105-1702 

Subject: Statwood Power Midway, LLC Project Interconnection Facilities ReStudy 

Dear Mr. Gillis: 

Attached is the Interconnection Facilities Restudy Report (IFAR) for the Starwood Power Midway LLC 
(Starwood) Project. The Starwood Project has been proposed to inten;onnect to PG&E's Panoche 
Substation. The proposed commercial operation date is September 2009. The project's maximum net 
output to the CAlSO Controlled Grid is 120 MW. The FAR was performedby PG&E under the direction of 
CAISO. This re-study request is based on the Large Generator Interconnection Procedure (LGIP) Section 
7.6 due to higher queued generation projects dropping out of the queue. The projects that have dropped 
out are identifiedas PW19, P0420, W430, and W36. Under LGIP, both CAlSO and PG&E agreed that 
an Interconnection Facilities Re-study (ISIR) is required to re-evaluate the facilities to interconnect the 
Starwood Projectto the CAlSO Controlled Grid. 

The following has been determined within the IFAR: 

The DirectAssignment facilities work scope consists of the following: 
Providetransmission interconnectionfrom the Project to the POI (thegenerator tie line 
to be built by the IC) 

Installa fully redundant, doublepilotcurrent differentialscheme 

Providepre-parallel inspection, testing, SCADA, EMS setup, engineeringsupport, etc. 

The Network Upgrade facilities work scope consists of the following: 
Reconductorthe existing CalPeak Panoche Peakergenerator ti line at Panoche 
Substation 

Installassociated equipment at Panoche and other substationsfor protectionand 
communication, and 

Install a specialprotectionscheme (SPS) required to mitigatethe Category "C" 
overload. 
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The cost of the Direct Assignment facilities to interconnect the Project is approximately $1.03 million which 
includes ITCCi. The cost of the Network upgrade facilities to interconnect the Project is approximately 
$0.76 mllllon. The total interconnection cost of the Propct is approximately $1.8 million. 

Please note that this letter approving the interconnection of the project allows the project to connect to the 
IS0 Controlled Grid and to be eligible to deliver the project's output using available transmission. However, 
it does not establish the generation project's level of deliverability for purposes of determining its Net 
Qualifying Capacity under the CAISO Tariff and in accordance with CPUGadopted Resource Adequacy 
Rules. Therefore, this letter makes no representation, and the Interconnection Customer cannot rely on 
any statements herein, regarding the ability, or amount, of the output of the project to be eligible to sell 
Resource Adequacy Capacity. We encourage you to follow the deliverability studies ongoing at the CAISO. 
For more information on generation deliverability, please reference the following weblink: 

Should you have any questions regarding the Study, please contact Larry Tobias at (916) 6085763 
&Tobias&aiso.com) or myseK at (916) 6085880 (GDeShazoBcaiso.com). 

Sincerely, 

Gary DeShazo V 

Director of Regional Transmission - North 
California IS0 

Richard H. Weiss 
Starnod Power-Midway LLC 
2737 Arbuckle St. Suite L 
Houston, Texas 77005 

via e-mail: 

Richard Weiss (Rweiss@huston.rr.com) 
JJ Fair (JJ.Fair@calpeak.wm) 
Albert Wong (PG&E) 
Kaicheng Chen (PG&E) 

Judy Nickel (Jnickel@caiso.com) 
Dennis Peters (DPeters@caiso.com 
IS0 Regional Transmission North & South 
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